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February 10, 2026

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 019-26

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa
Subject: Appointment of Mrs. Carri-Lee Magalei-Tulafono as Acting Treasurer for the
Department of Treasury

Pursuant to Article IV Section 7 of the Revised Constitution of American Samoa and Sections
4.0111(b) and 4.0112 of the American Samoa Code Annotated, I herewith appoint Mrs. Carri-Lee
Magalei-Tulafono as Acting Treasurer for the Department of Treasury, effective immediately.

Carri-Lee is a veteran of the Treasury Department with a wealth of knowledge and experience that
includes analysis of federally funded grant programs administered by ASG. the integrated financial
systems that ASG has used over these several years and even payroll and disbursement.

In her considerable time with Treasury, Carri-Lee has shown herself to be hardworking, adept, and
extremely capable.

I am confident in Mrs. Magalei-Tulafono’s abilities to carry out the duties required of this position
and I urge all of you to give her your customary courtesy and support.

Puladli’i Nikolao Pula
Governor
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